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To

M/s. Dixit Infotech Service Pvt. Ltd.

505, B Wing, Commercial — I,

Kohinoor City, Kirol Road, Off LBS Marg,
Kurla (W), Mumbai — 400 070.

Sub: Extension of Work Order for Annual Maintenance Contract of IT Facilities
Management at CIFE, Mumbai — regarding.

Sir,

With reference to above cited subject, I am to convey the administrative approval of the
Competent Authority for extension of for Annual Maintenance Contract of IT Facilities
Management at CIFE, Mumbai further period w.e.f. 01.01.2018 to 31.01.2018 with the same

terms and conditions.

Therefore, you may submit the acceptance letter immediately after receipt of this letter,
failing which this order will be treated as cancelled.

Kindly acknowledge the receipt of the order by return of post.

Yours faithfully,

Senior Administrative officer

Distributions:

1. Director Cell, CIFE, Mumbai

2. CF&AO/FAO/Sr. A.O./ F&AO, CIFE, Mumbai

3. Mr. Satish Kamat, CTO & OIC (Vehicles/ Workshop)
4. Guard file



